AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT 1. Contract Number Page of Pages
DCKA-2016-B-0027 1 4
2. Amendment/Modification Number 3. Effective Date 4, Requisition/Purchase 5. Solicitation Caption
Request No.
Amendment No. 2 See Section 16C Below Kennedy Street Revitalization
6. Issued By: | Code | 7. Administered By (If other than line 6)
Office of Contracting and Procurement District Department of Transportation IPMA
Roads and Highway 55 M Street SE 4" Floor
55 M Street SE 7th Floor Washington DC 20003
Washington DC 20003

8. Name and Address of Contractor {No. Street, city, country, state & zip code) (X) | 9A. Amendment of Solicitation No.

DCKA-2016-B-0027

9B, Dated (See Item 11)

5/18/2016

10A. Modification of Contract/Order No.

10B. Dated (See Item 13)

Code | Facility |

11, THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X | The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers X is extended [1is not
extended. Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of
the following methods: (a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning 1 copies of the amendment: {b) By acknowledging receipt of this
amendment on each copy of the offer submitted; or (c) By separate letter or fax which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment
number. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TQ BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TQ THE
HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already
submitted, such change may be made by letter or fax, provided each letter or telegram makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment,
and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. Accounting and Appropriation Data (If Required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS, IT MODIFIES THE
CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14

A. This change order is issued pursuant to: (Specify Authority)

The changes set forth in Item 14 are made in the contract/order no. in item 10A.

B. The above numbered contract/order is modified to reflect the administrative changes (such as changes in paying office, appropriation
date, etc.) set forth in item 14, pursuant to the authority of 27 DCMR, Chapter 36, Section 3601.2.

C. This supplemental agreement is entered into pursuant to authority of;

D. Other (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT: Contractor D is not IE is required to sign this document and return 1 copies to the issuing office.

14. Description of amendment/modification (Organized by UCF Secticn headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)

Solicitation Number DCKA-2016-B-0027 is hereby amended as follows:
BID OPENING DATE
THE BID OPENING DATE HAS BEEN EXTENDED FROM JUNE 20, 2016 TO JUNE 29, 2016.
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ATTACHED (ATTACHMENT #1) ARE THE QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES FOR THE KENNEDY STREET PROJECT.
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ATTACHMENT # 1



RFI and Responses for Kennedy Street Revitalization Project

No Questions Responses
There are two different wage rates in the
specifications books DC160001 05/06/2016 DC1
Heavy and Highway in the Bid Form and Proposal .
1 Appendix X1 and Differing Wage Rates in the DUCS;,the recent one “DC160001 05/06/2016
Specifications PDF Sheet 385/411 No. DC12001
Paving and Incidental — Which ones are correct?
Specs indicate possible work by others in the work
area. Can DDOT describe? {specs, p. 11) If we do not | -This is to coordinate with contractors of any
2 know what the other work entails, | do not see how other projects that may come up in the vicinity
we take into account in our bid. See also specs p. 67} | of the project area during construction
-The Engineer will inform the Contractor
where to deliver the salvaged materials, which
Do we know where to take salvaged material? Do we mlght mcludelbut not limited to:-
. : - Sidewalk Bricks and Stone curb
know what DC will consider salvageable? (specs p. . .
3 - parking meters and Signs

13) We are to account for that in bid

- traffic signal poles, heads and controllers
- street lighting poles and fixtures
- Trash Cans, bicycle lockers, and etc.

Must complete “missing survey elements” at no cost
to gov't. Do we have an idea of what is

-The survey for this project was performed in

4 o late 2014 / early 2015. The missing survey
?
missing? (specs p. 14) elements should he minimal.
It was mentioned at the pre-bid that you would be
posting an addendum before the questions are due
that would address the discrepancy in the required
5 DBE percentage for the contract, as of 4PM on 06/10 | -The DBE Goal is 7%
no such addendum has been posted. Please clarify
the correct DBE requirement for this project
Line no. 0190 ---Thermoplastic Logo on Asphalt
Pavement: 320 SF. There is no detail drawing for the
logo. Manufacturer has indicated that depending on .
6 the design of the logo, costs could exceed $500.00 See attachment on page-3 for the Logo detall
per sq. ft.
~-The detail for the Duratherm pattern and
Line no. 0210 --- Duratherm Pavement Marking for € P
. . , standard colors are shown on page-4 & 5. Use
Crosswalks: 5300 SF There is no detail drawing for HERRINGBONE-22 pattern with the followin
7 the crosswalk design and plans do not indicate which P g

crosswalks.

colors:-
- Yellow - border
- Colonial Red - brick pattern

Page | 1




Line no. 1710--- Preformed Pavement Markings,

8 lines: 30LF. Plans do not indicate which lines, there | -This item applies to preformed marking lines
is na line width for the markings. of any size
Line no. 1720---Preformed Pavement Makings,
Symbols and Letters: 3 LF. Symbols and letters -This is a standard item from the DDOT pay
9 should be designated as EACH, NOT by Linear Feet item catalog; this item applies to
and plans do not identify the type of marking or the any preformed makings, symbols or letters
location of the marking. per linear-foot
On the Bid Forms and Proposal, it mentioned that the | -Please use the following trainees:
trainees required are 2 laborers and 1 electrical 1 Traffic Control Specialist
10 technician however under the specification section 1 Landscape Worker

for trainees, it says that the trainees are 2 cement
masons. Could you please clarify the kind of trainees
are needed for this job?

1 General Laborer and
1 Form setter
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